
 

 

Lewisville Town Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

January 13, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Digitally Originating - Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09 
Passcode: 532547 
Telephone:  646 558 8656  
Webinar ID: 869 1622 9267 
Passcode: 532547 

 
1.  Call to Order: 

a. Roll Call 
b. Invocation – Attorney Bo Houff 
c. Pledge of Allegiance – Council Member Jane Welch 
d. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Consent Agenda 

a. Resolution 2022-002 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for five months ended 
November 30, 2021 (Attachment #1) 

b. Approval of Council Briefing Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2021 (Attachment #2) 
c. Approval of Retiring Council Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021 (Attachment #3) 
d. Approval of Organizational Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021 (Attachment #4) 

 
3. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 

a. Sheriff’s Office Report 
 

4. Public Forum 
a. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  
b. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net. 

 
5. Appointment(s) 

 
6. Public Hearing(s) 

a. Ordinance 2021063 L-101 Rezoning 771 Williams Rd from RS-20 to HB-C requested by Advanced 
Appliance Service c/o Mike & Laura Cooper (Attachment #5) 
 

7. Evidentiary Hearing(s) 
 

8. Annexation Request(s) 
 

9. Preliminary Site Plan Approval(s) 
 

10. Unfinished Business 
a. Boards and Committees Update 

 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


 

 

11. New Business  
a. Resolution 2022-003 – Authorizing auditing services for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a base charge 

of $20,745, flat additional charge of $4,000 if a single audit is required with one major program, 
and a flat additional charge of $2,500 for each additional major program (Attachment #6) 

b. Ordinance 2022-003 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,575 for lawn 
maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center (Attachment #7) 

c. Resolution 2022-004 – Authorizing Change Order #1 with Yards By Us for lawn maintenance at 
Mary Alice Warren Community Center (Attachment #8) 

d. Ordinance 2022-004 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,827 to 
purchase two computers and one printer for the May Alice Warren Community Center and one 
printer for Town Planner (Attachment #9) 

 
12. Administrative Reports 

a. Upcoming events at Shallowford Square and Town holidays 
b. Manager’s Report 

i. PARTF Grant Meetings scheduled 
a. January 25, February 14, February 17 and March 14 – 6:30 PM - Zoom 
b. March 17 – 6:30 PM-8:30 PM – Mary Alice Warren Community Center, Lewisville/Vienna 

Rooms 
c. Clerk’s Report 

i. Council Retreat – February 4-5, Mary Alice Warren Community Center 
d. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on January 6, 2022 

i. Ordinance 2022-002 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $10,651.37 
to replace fire alarm system at Town Hall  

ii. Resolution 2022-001 – Authorizing contract for Town Hall fire alarm system to Sage Security 
Solutions, LLC in the amount of $10,651.37 

 
13. For the Good of the Order 

a. Public Comments 
i. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes. 

ii. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.  
b. Council Comments 

 
14. Adjournment 

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


Attachment #1

DRAFT



Attachment #1



Attachment #1



Attachment #1



Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

December 2, 2021 – 6:30 PM 
Digitally Originated - Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
a. Mayor Horn opened the meeting being streamed electronically at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were

Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.  Council Members David Smitherman and Jane Welch were
excused.  Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney Bowen Houff, Town
Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, Town
Clerk Joyce Walker and Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore.

b. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Franklin moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from
Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for December 2, 2021
a. None

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a. Proclamations – Mayor Horn shared that he receives a couple of proclamation requests each

month with most requests unrelated to Lewisville. Council consensus was to allow the Mayor to
continue using his judgement and issue proclamations with local presence or activity.

b. Public/Zoom Meetings for Boards and Committees – After some discussion, no decision was made
regarding board and committee meetings. 

c. Recreation Facilities Manager Position – Manager Perkins shared with Council a draft job
description and salary range for a Recreation Facilities Manager position.  This staff member
would be specific to the Mary Alice Warren Community Center while assisting with other
recreational facilities.  It was noted this position is in line with the Parks and Recreation master
plan.  Council requested Manager Perkins refine the salary and job description for further
consideration at the regular Council meeting.

Mayor Horn excused himself at 7:35 PM and requested Mayor Pro Tem Foster to take over the meeting.  

Council requested Manager Perkins check on potentially using a job placement agency for a 
temporary employee. 

Mayor Horn returned to the meeting at 7:36 PM. 

After much discussion, Council requested that in addition to the refined salary and job description 
that a report on the current demand at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center be shared with 
Council.  

d. Council Planning Day – A Council retreat was scheduled for February 11 and 12, 2022.  The retreat
will begin at 5 PM Friday with dinner and reconvene at 8 AM Saturday.  Topics and information
Council wish to have on the agenda should be submitted to Mrs. Moore, copying Manager Perkins.

At 8:12 PM, a 10-minute recess was taken. 

Attachment #2



December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. 2021 Meeting Calendar Update – The December 9 Council Meeting will be in person with mask

wearing highly recommended.  Council Member Hunt moved to approve the revised 2021
meeting calendar. The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie
Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

b. Ordinance 2021065 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $2,500.00 to
contract with KDT Grading, Inc. for asbestos abatement at 324 Lewisville-Vienna Road – Mr.
Moser presented the proposed budget amendment for asbestos removal.  Council Member
Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2021065. The motion was seconded by Council Member
Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro
Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.
(Ordinance 2021065 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

5. Unfinished Business – None

6. Administrative Reports
a. Manager – Manager Perkins reported that, once again, no bid offers were received for the

Gateway project.  Staff will regroup.
b. Attorney – None
c. Public Works

i. Mr. Moser stated the carpet cleaning quote will be discussed later in the meeting.
ii. Mr. Moser hopes to obtain a quote for grounds maintenance, leaf removal and new grass

planting at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.
d. Planning - None
e. Finance – None
f. Clerk

i. Christmas Tree Lighting on Friday, December 3 at 7:00 PM at Shallowford Square – Mrs. Stacy
Howard has secured carolers and Santa for this annual joint event between the Town and the
Lewisville Civic Club.

ii. Retirement Reception for Town Clerk Joyce Walker on Sunday, December 5 at 2:00 PM at Mary
Alice Warren Community Center

iii. Elected officials will take the oath of office on Thursday, December 9 at the regular Council
meeting.
1. Council photos will not be taken at this time.

iv. The 37th annual Lewisville Civic Club’s Christmas Parade will be held on Sunday, December 12
at 3:00 PM. Safety information will be emailed to Council Members and Council will meet prior
to 2:15 PM at same location as in past years.

v. Essentials of Government courses will be held in-person December 16-17 in Cary; January 6-7
in Asheville; and, January 13-14 in Wilmington.  Online sessions will be available December 13-
15 and January 26-28.

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on December 9, 2021
a. Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda
1. Resolution 2021072 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for October 2021
2. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes – October 14, 2021
3. Approval of Council Briefing and Action Minutes – November 4, 2021

Attachment #2



December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

4. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2021
ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

1. Presentations
a. Sheriff’s Office Report

2. Proclamations
iii. Appointments

1. Council Appointments
iv. Public Hearings

1. Ordinance 2021063 – L-101 Rezoning of 771 Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested
by Advanced Appliance Service c/o Mike & Laura Cooper
a. Mrs. Tolbert shared the staff report and information related to the rezoning request.

It was noted the applicant agreed to five conditions requested by the Planning Board.
(Powerpoint is attached.)

v. Technical Review(s) for Compliance
vi. Preliminary Site Plan Review(s)

vii. Evidentiary Hearing(s)
viii. Old Business

ix. New Business
1. Ordinance 2021064 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,705.00

for carpet cleaning at Town Hall and the Town Hall Annex
2. Resolution 2021073 – Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan

a. Plan would be used to apply for PARTF grants. Manager Perkins stated that once plan
is approved, public meetings via Zoom would be held.

b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on December 9, 2021
i. The following items were added to the agenda: Boards and Committees Update and In-

Person/Zoom Meetings.
ii. Council Member Hunt moved to approve the tentative agenda for December 9, 2021. The

motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call
vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council
Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

8. For the Good of the Order

9. Adjournment - Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 PM. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from
Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa
Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #2



Lewisville Town Council 
Retiring Council Meeting Minutes 

December 9, 2021 – 6:30 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
a. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney
Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director
Ryan Moser, Town Clerk Joyce Walker, Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore and Sergeant PJ
Stringer.

b. Presentation of Colors – American Legion Post 522 led by Commander Norman Shea
c. Pledge of Allegiance – Council Member David Smitherman
d. Invocation – Attorney Bowen Houff
e. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda. The motion was

seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and approved unanimously.

2. Consent Agenda
a. Consent Agenda Items

i. Resolution 2021072 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for October 2021
ii. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes - October 14, 2021

iii. Approval of Council Briefing and Action Minutes - November 4, 2021
iv. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes - November 10, 2021
v. Ordinance 2021066 - Dissolving the Utilities and Stormwater Committee

vi. Ordinance 2021067 - Amending Chapter 13 of the Lewisville Town Code
vii. Resolution 2021074 - Dissolving of the Community Center Coordinating Group

b. Mayor Pro Tem Foster requested dissolving of the Utilities and Stormwater Committee be
removed from the consent agenda.  Mrs. Walker noted the proposed town code amendment
would need to be removed also. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the consent agenda
as amended. The motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously.

c. Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to allow the Boards and Committees group to review and advise
Council around retreat time how to proceed with boards and committees. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.
(Resolution 2021072 and Resolution 2021074 are herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Presentations, Introductions and/or Proclamations
a. American Legion Post 522, Commander Norman Shea – Council Member Smitherman moved to

approve Proclamation 2021007. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
approved unanimously. (Proclamation 2021007 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

b. Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office – Sergeant Stringer provided current call statistics: Calls for Service
– 655; Security Checks – 391; Traffic Arrests/Violations – 46; Alarms – 30; Priority Call Response
time – 6.5 minutes.  Sergeant Stringer noted that traffic patterns will change some Sunday and 
roads will be closed around 2:30/2:45 PM for the Christmas Parade.  

c. Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan – Mrs. Tolbert introduced Laura Handleton, Kimley Horn
Consultants, who has worked on the proposed PARC Plan.  Mrs. Tolbert shared the Parks &
Recreation Board unanimously approved the plan and have requested Council to approve the plan
also. Ms. Handleton gave an overview of the proposed plan that recommends 1) smaller parks
towards the edge of town, 2) four neighborhood parks (approximately 2-5 acres) over next ten
years, 3) hiring a point person to implement plan, and 4) recreational programs.  A total of 866

Attachment #3



December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Meeting Minutes 

survey responses were received with 20-30 people attending each meeting.  It was noted that 
adoption of the plan is needed for PARTF and other grant applications. Council Member Hunt 
moved to approve Resolution 2021073, adopting the Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan. The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.  (Resolution 

2021073 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
d. Honoring Town Clerk Joyce Walker – Council Member Smitherman moved to approve

Proclamation 2021008 honoring Mrs. Walker’s service to the Town. The motion was seconded by
Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.  Mayor Horn presented the proclamation to
Mrs. Walker.  Manager Perkins presented a gift certificate from Council and staff to Mrs. Walker.
(Proclamation 2021008 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

e. Mayor Horn thanked staff and Council for serving on the community center committee.

4. Public Forum – No comments.

5. Appointments – None

6. Preliminary Site Plan Approval(s) – None

7. Evidentiary Hearing(s) – None

8. Technical Review(s) for Compliance – None

9. Public Hearing(s)
a. Public hearing on L-101 to rezone 771 Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested by Advanced

Appliance Service c/o Mike and Laura Cooper
i. Due to unforeseen circumstances, Mrs. Tolbert reported the applicant has requested the

public hearing be tabled until January 13, 2022. Mrs. Tolbert reached out to some of the
community to inform them of the applicant’s request.

ii. Council Member Welch moved to open the public hearing at 7:15 PM and to continue the
hearing to January 13, 2022. The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and
approved unanimously.  Letters will be sent to neighbors informing them of the postponement.

10. Old Business
a. Mayor Pro Tem Foster updated Council on the boards and committees study of procedures and

beta test of committee scribes.

11. New Business
a. Ordinance 2021064 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,705.00 for carpet

cleaning at Town Hall and Town Hall Annex - Council Member Smitherman moved to approve
Ordinance 2021064. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved
unanimously.  (Ordinance 2021064 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

b. Ordinance 2021068 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $39,780.00 for a
Community Center Facilities and Programming Manager position – Manager Perkins reported this
position would be focused at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center serving as program
manager to ensure programs, event planning and facilities management. This is a full-time, non-
exempt position requiring a flexible schedule due to weekend and evening events.  The employee
would report to Manager Perkins. Pay range is approximately $18-$23/hour and is on the low end
of pay grade 3.  The proposed budget amendment includes base salary, overtime and benefits.

Attachment #3



December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Meeting Minutes 

Manager Perkins will advertise the position with the Winston-Salem Journal, Southern City and 
Indeed and hopes to have the job filled by February 1, 2022. Council Member Sadler expressed 
concern with the salary, not the position. Mayor Horn moved to approve Ordinance 2021068. The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman. Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster and 
Council Members Hunt, Smitherman and Welch voted in favor.  Council Members Franklin and 
Sadler opposed noting their opposition was the salary not the position. Motion passed 5-2.  
(Ordinance 2021068 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

c. Ordinance 2021069 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 to reflect the Community Center
Facilities and Programming Manager position - Council Member Hunt moved to approve
Ordinance 2021069. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Foster and approved
unanimously.  (Ordinance 2021069 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

12. Administrative Reports
a. Upcoming Town Holidays – Town offices will be closed December 24-27 and December 31.
b. Items approved at December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting

i. Updated 2021 Meeting Calendar
ii. Ordinance 2021065 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $2,500.00 to

contract with KDT Grading, Inc. for asbestos abatement at 324 Lewisville-Vienna Road

13. Public Comment – No comments.

14. For the Good of the Order
a. Council Comments – Council Member Welch expressed her pleasure to serve and that it was good

to meet in person. 
b. Oath of Office – Town Clerk Joyce Walker gave the oath of office to elected Council Members:

i. Mayor Mike Horn
ii. Council Member Jeanne Marie Foster

iii. Council Member Fred Franklin
iv. Council Member Melissa Hunt
v. Council Member Ken Sadler

vi. Council Member David Smitherman
vii. Council Member Jane Welch

15. Adjournment - Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 PM. The motion was
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Foster and approved unanimously.

16. Reception

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #3



Lewisville Town Council 
Organizational and Action Meeting Minutes 

December 9, 2021 – 6:30 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order
a. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 8:10 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney
Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director
Ryan Moser, Town Clerk Joyce Walker and Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore.

b. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Welch moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

2. Election of Mayor Pro Tem
a. Mayor Horn nominated Jeanne Marie Foster to serve as Mayor Pro Tem.  Motion was seconded

by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.
b. Oath of Office was given by Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

i. Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster
c. Resolution 2021075 – Conferring powers, duties and signatures of the Mayor to the Mayor Pro

Tem in the absence of the Mayor - Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution
2021075. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.
(Resolution 2021075 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Council Appointment Nominations
a. Mayor Horn moved to approve the Council appointment nominations as presented. The motion

was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.
i. Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Urban Planning Area Transportation Advisory Committee

(TAC)
Primary – Mayor Mike Horn
Alternate – Council Member Ken Sadler

ii. Piedmont Triad Regional Council of Governments Delegates
Primary – Council Member Fred Franklin
Alternate – Council Member Melissa Hunt

iii. Special Projects Review Committee
Member 1 – Council Member David Smitherman
Member 2 – Council Member Jane Welch
Member 3 – Council Member Melissa Hunt

iv. Administrative Committee
Member 1 – Mayor Mike Horn
Member 2 – Council Member Ken Sadler
Member 3 – Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster

v. Mayor’s Roundtable
Member 1 – Mayor Mike Horn
Member 2 – Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster

4. New Business
a. 2022 Council, Board and Committee meeting in person or via Zoom – Council Member

Smitherman moved that all meetings be in person.  Council Member Franklin expressed concerns
about 6:30 PM in person meeting time.  Motion failed due to no second.

Attachment #4



December 9, 2021 Organization &Action Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Sadler moved that briefings be held via Zoom and regular meetings be in person.  
The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and passed unanimously.   

Council Member Sadler moved that briefings be held at 6:30 PM and regular meetings be held at 
7:00 PM.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Welch. Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem 
Foster, and Council Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler and Welch voted in favor.  Council Member 
Smitherman opposed.  Motion passed 6-1. 

Mayor Horn moved that that Boards and Committees choose whether to meet in person or via 
Zoom, Planning Board public hearing meetings be in person and Zoning Board of Adjustment 
meeting be in person. Furthermore, Planning Board can determine if working sessions will be in 
person or via Zoom.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and passed 
unanimously. 

Mayor Pro Tem Foster expressed concern about the inability to broadcast when virtual meetings 
are no longer permissible when the current State of Emergency is lifted.  She requested ways to 
enhance the standard meeting be evaluated.  Manager Perkins will evaluate technology options 
including noting a webcam may be the initial step.  

b. 2022 Meeting Schedule – It was noted that adoption of the 2022 Meeting Schedule includes
approval of the 2022 Development Review Schedule.  Council Member Smitherman moved to
approve the 2022 Meeting Schedule.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
passed unanimously.

5. Administrative Reports
a. Manager

i. Council Retreat Dates were scheduled for February 4-5, 2022 at the Mary Alice Warren
Community Center.

b. Clerk
i. Board and Committee appointments will be in March 2022.

ii. Ethics training (NCGS 160A-86) is required for all recently elected officials.

6. Public Comment – No comments.

7. For the Good of the Order
a. Mayor Horn presented a plaque to Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

8. Adjournment - Council Member Sadler moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:21 PM. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

9. Reception

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

Attachment #4



December 9, 2021 Organization &Action Meeting Minutes 

____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #4



Attachment #5

DRAFT



Attachment #5

DRAFT



Attachment #5



Attachment #5





Attachment #5



Attachment #5



DRAFT

RESOLUTION 2022-003 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING CONTRACT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AUDIT SERVICES 

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company, P.A. has provided auditing services since 2001; and 

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company, P.A. has submitted its contract and engagement letter for 
services for the annual independent audit of the Town for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and 

WHEREAS, the audit is a budgeted line item; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of the audit is greater than $10,000.00 (ten thousand dollars) and requires 
formal approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL approves the 
contract for the firm of Gibson & Company, P.A. to perform the annual independent audit of the 
Town’s financial statement for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. The amount for the audit of the financial 
statements is $20,745.00.  A flat additional charge of $4,000.00 is required if a single audit is 
required with one major program and a flat additional charge of $2,500.00 for each additional 
major program.  

Adopted this the 13th day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE 
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2022-003 

Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

Budget Amendment # 20 

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 

DEBIT CREDIT 

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

10-00-5500-6000 

General Fund – Public 
Works – Contracted 
Services $3,575.00 10-00-3990-9000 

General Fund - Fund 
Balance Appropriated  $ 3,575.00 

 $ 3,575.00  $ 3,575.00 

EXPLANATION:  To increase budget for grounds maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center in 
accordance with Change Order #1 to the contract with Yards By Us.  

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer 

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 13th day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

_____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

________________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #7



Attachment #8

DRAFT



Attachment #8

DRAFT



Attachment #8

DRAFT



CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

10-40-4900-5100

General Fund-Planning-

Equipment Non-Capital 567.00$       10-00-3990-9000

General Fund-Fund Balance 

Appropriated 3,827.00$      

10-80-6120-5100

General Fund-Parks and 

Recreation-Equipment Non-

Capital 3,260.00$      

3,827.00$      3,827.00$      

EXPLANATION: To purchase (2) computers and (1) printer for the MAWCC and to purchase (1) printer for

the Town Planner.

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption this the 13th day of Janaury 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Budget Amendment # 21

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2022-004

Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Attachment #9

DRAFT


	00 - 2022-01-13 Meeting
	01 - Nov 30, 2021 5-Month-End Financials
	02 - December 2, 2021 TC Briefing Minutes - DRAFT
	03 - December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Minutes - DRAFT
	04 - December 9, 2021 Organizational & Action Minutes
	05 - Advanced Appliance Rezoning Request
	06 - 2021-22 Audit Contract
	07 -Budget Amendment #20 - Yards By Us - MAWCC 
	08 - Yards By Us Change Order 1
	09 - Budget Amendment #21 - Computers at MAW CC



